

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Date: Tuesday, September 1st, 2015 Time: 7:00 - 9:00 pm Library

Members Present	Members Present	Guests
Stephen Anderson-Lindsay	Walter Gutowski	Sue Gleason
Ingrid Wilcox	John Reeve	Rob Kelly
Faye Cable	Michael Burdett	Sabine Schweiger
Dan Scarffe	Janet Webster	Courtney Wheelton
Dagmar Rudtewisch	Lene Neilsen	Neil McGrath
Maggie Leary	Tina Brobby	Wendy Pryor
Liz Reichenbach		Tamara
		Anne Etzel

1. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by the President, Stephen Anderson-Lindsay (SAL) at 7:10 pm.

2. Welcome & Introductions:

SAL welcomed the members and guests to the start of the Club's 2015/16 season and invited participants thoughts and comments on the year ahead. He introduced the current Executive and noted that the Vice-President of Programs and Vice-President of Communications positions were vacant. The members and guests present each briefly introduced themselves.

3. 2015/16 Activities:

SAL presented a review and slide-show of the 2014/15 Assignments and Presenters, explaining that the usual schedule was to have two meetings in a month, on the first and third Tuesdays. The first meeting of a month was usually held at the Library and featured a presentation by a local professional photographer. The second monthly meeting, held at the Canada Games Centre (CGC), was to view and critique members photographic submissions for the assignment of the month. Each member may submit a maximum of six (6) photographs. Details of the required size, etc., are available on the Club's website, as are portfolios from various members. SAL presented a list of topics for the various 2015/16 Assignments and welcomed active participation from the membership.

SAL formally announced the annual Fall Workshop, scheduled for the evening of Friday, October 2nd and all day on the Saturday and Sunday. This year the workshop features Sherman Hines, with the topic of "Expand Your Vision." The Friday evening session, to be held at the Yukon College, is open to all and will be a presentation by Sherman Hines of some of his work and vision. The Saturday all-day session, also to be held at the Yukon

College, will consist of a combination of lectures and a practical workshop. This will be followed by a practice session held "in the field" on the Sunday, which is limited to twenty participants. Attendance costs are \$10.00 for the Friday; \$80.00 for the Saturday; and \$90.00 for the Sunday. Active WPC members receive a discount on the total cost of the workshop.

WG and Janet Webster reported on the CAPA national meetings and workshop, held in Vancouver.

SAL provided an update on arrangements to share photographs with the Amateur Fotografen Club "de Maasstad" in the Netherlands. Photographs from approximately ten photographers will be shared for each club to critique, probably in January 2016. Additional details and timing regarding the submission and selection of photographs to represent the WPC will be announced later.

4. Next Meeting:

The next meeting, to be held at the Canada Games Centre, is at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, September 15th. The Assignment is "Your Summer Favourites."

The next meeting, scheduled for 7 pm on Tuesday October 6th, will be the renowned WPC social event "Pics, Pizza and Pints." The location is yet to be determined and will be posted on the website.

5. Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 8:50 pm..

Respectfully Submitted

Michael Burdett
Secretary, Whitehorse Photography Club